Case 1:21-mj-00705-RMM Document 6 Filed 01/05/22 Page 1 of 18

AO 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the
District of Columbia
United States of America
Vo " ) Case: 1:21-mj-00705
Robert Snow (AKA: "Bob Snow" ) ) Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.

) Assign Date: 12/29/2021

) Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)

Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Robert Snow ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding Indictment O Information =~ O Superseding Information X Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition Violation Notice (3 Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building

20211229
)~ A 13:21:19-05'00"

Issuing officer’s signature

Date: 12/29/2021

City and state: Washington, D.C. Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

Return

This warrant was received on (date) /29 '/jﬂ}/ , and the person was arrested on (date) ()/ / 0 (9022
at (city and state) £ ) e A 3 ,; 8

Date: _p/ /0 [209 5~ //l/%/——/

7 ! Arresting officer’s signature

L},Btc‘t(«ué’ /4?&9'/ M/{H«‘/ﬂd "4/&@(&,

Printed name and title
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U.S. DISTRICT COURT

AO 91 (Rev. 11/11) Criminal Complaint EASTERN DISTRICT ARKANSAS

Jan 03, 2022
UNITED STATES DISTRICT CO TammiyHyBoWhEzClerk
for the By: LaShawnColeman D.C.
DEP CLERK

District of Columbia

H: 22300001 -OTie

United States of America )
v. ) Case: 1:21-mj-00705
Robert Snow (AKA: "Bob Snow" ) ; Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.
DOB: XXXXXX ) Asszgrj E_)ate: 12/29/2021
) Description: CC IPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
. )
Defendant(s)
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

I, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the date(s)of =~ January 6, 2021 _inthecountyof ~ inthe
in the District of Columbia ., the defendant(s) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2XD)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

A Continued on the attached sheet. /4
/ 1 /Z e

Complainant’s signature

__ Nicholas Kooch, Special Agent

Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1
by telephone.

2021.12.29
13:20:10 -05'00'

Judge's signature

Date: 12/29/2021 o

Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge

Printed name and title

City and state: Washington, D.C.



LaShawnColeman
Filed Stamp
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Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.

Assign Date: 12/29/2021
Description: COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT

STATEMENT OF FACTS

I, Nicholas Kooch, am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and have
served in that capacity since October 2019. By virtue of my assignment with the FBI, I am
authorized to conduct investigations into violations of U.S. law. | am an investigative or law
enforcement officer of the United States within the meaning of Section 2510 (7) of Title 18 United
States Code. As a Special Agent, I am authorized by law to engage in or supervise the prevention,
detection, investigation, or prosecution of violations of Federal criminal.

Background

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3, 2020. The joint
session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m., the
House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
Mike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certification proceedings were still underway, and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. Members of the U.S. Capitol Police
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, around 2:00
p.m., individuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking windows
and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged and
assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m. members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to—and did—evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.
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During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene depicted evidence of
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building
without authority to be there.

Identification and Conduct of ROBERT “BOB” THOMAS SNOW

On or about May 6, 2021, agents received information that a “BOB SNOW?” with cellular
telephone number xxx-xxx-2009 (x2009)', and email address spectrespy43@gmail might have
been in possession of an electronic device within the United States Capitol Building, and might
have been involved in a criminal offense that was committed on January 6, 2021.

Based on a search of open-source information and law enforcement databases, agents
identified a ROBERT THOMAS SNOW (BOB SNOW) living in Heber Springs, Arkansas with
the same identifiers as provided above.

According to records obtained from Verizon, on January 6, 2021, in and around the time
of the incident, the cellphone associated with phone number x2009, was subscribed to by ROBERT
SNOW, and was identified as having used a cell site consistent with providing service to a
geographic area that included the interior of the U.S. Capitol Building.

In addition, according to records obtained from Google, a mobile device associated with
phone number x2009, subscribed to by SNOW, was present at or around the U.S. Capitol on
January 6, 2021. Google estimates device location using sources including GPS data and
information about nearby Wi-Fi access points and Bluetooth beacons. This location data varies in
its accuracy, depending on the source(s) of the data. As a result, Google assigns a “maps display
radius” for each location data point. Thus, where Google estimates that its location data is accurate
to within 10 meters, Google assigns a “maps display radius™ of 10 meters to the location data point.
Finally, Google reports that its “maps display radius” reflects the actual location of the covered
device approximately 68% of the time. In this case, Google location data shows that a device
associated with phone number x2009 was within or around the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021
between the time of 2:15:50 PM and 4:34:01 PM.

On or about February 1, 2021, agents interviewed SNOW at his residence. SNOW
voluntarily confirmed his identity, and admitted to his presence in Washington D.C. on January 6,
2021, and to entering the United States Capitol Building.

A review of video footage from U.S. Capitol closed-circuit video (CCV) of the events of
January 6, 2021 revealed a person believed to be SNOW present in various locations inside the
U.S. Capitol Building. Agents believe the person identified in the series of screenshots below to
be SNOW based on their prior interview with SNOW, and based on a comparison of CCV footage
with the SNOW’s most recent driver’s license photograph. This individual was tracked on multiple
CCV cameras throughout the U.S. Capitol Building based on these comparisons, and based on his
clothing and accessories.

! The complete phone number is known to the affiant, but omitted here due to the public nature
of this filing.
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documented previously, as well as his email address. SNOW identified himself in two CCTV
screenshots taken on January 6, 2021 inside the Capitol Building. Snow provided Agents with
the light blue cooler seen around SNOW’s person in the CCTV screenshots. SNOW recalled a
moment inside the Capitol Building after being prone on the ground and searched by law
enforcement when he was provided directions to exit. SNOW stated that he exited the U.S.
Capitol Building as instructed, and soon re-entered. He told Agents that when he re-entered the
Capitol Building he urinated on a column inside an area he thought to be a cafeteria and then
exited once more.

Criminal Charges

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
ROBERT THOMAS SNOW violated 18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1) and (2), which makes it a crime to
(1) knowingly enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds without lawful authority to do;
and (2) knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly conduct of Government
business or official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct in, or within such
proximity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct, in fact, impedes or
disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; or attempts or conspires
to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a “restricted building™ includes a posted,
cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the President or other
person protected by the Secret Service, including the Vice President, is or will be temporarily
visiting; or any building or grounds so restricted in conjunction with an event designated as a
special event of national significance.

Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that ROBERT THOMAS
SNOW violated 40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D) & (G), which makes it a crime to willfully and
knowingly (D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or engage in disorderly or disruptive
conduct, at any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Buildings with the intent to impede,
disrupt, or disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either House of Congress, or the
orderly conduct in that building of a hearing before, or any deliberations of. a committee of
Congress or either House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket in any of the Capitol

Buildings. = "
/ \_,.d/ /[W .

Micholas Kooch
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirements of Fed. R. Crim. P. 4.1 by
telephone, this 29th day of December 2021. 2021.12.29

7~ et 1350:41 -05'00

HONORABLE ROBIN M. MERIWEA THER
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE
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AQ 442 (Rev. 11/11) Arrest Warrant

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the

District of Columbia

United States of America

v " ) Case: 1:21-mj-00705
Robert Snow (AKA: "Bob Snow" ) ) Assigned to: Judge Meriweather, Robin M.

) Assign Date: 12/29/2021

) Description. COMPLAINT W/ ARREST WARRANT
)

Defendant
ARREST WARRANT
To: Any authorized law enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without unnecessary delay

(name of person to be arrested) Robert Snow s
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment (3 Superseding Indictment O Information O Superseding Information X Complaint

3 Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Release Violation Petition 0J Violation Notice 3 Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. § 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds
18 U.S.C. § 1752(a}2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds

40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building
40 U.S.C. § 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading. Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building

. 2021.12.29
A A 391419 -05'00"

Date: 12/29/2021
Issuing officer's signature
City and state: Washington, D.C. B ~__Robin M. Meriweather, U.S. Magistrate Judge
Printed name and title
Return
This warrant was received on (dute) , and the person was arrested on (date) - )

at (city and state)

Date:

Arresting officer’s signature

Printed name and title
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" AO 199A  (Rev. 06/19) (ARED Rev. 2/25/2021) Order Setting Conditions of Release Page 1 of 4 Pages

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COUR;I;M%M BTRICT COURT a5
for the F I L E D

Eastern District of Arkansas
JAN 04— 27!
United States of America ; D L/
DE CLERK
v. ; Case No. 4:22MJ00001- 0 PW
Robert Snow ;

ORDER SETTING CONDITIONS OF RELEASE
IT IS ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to these conditions:

(1) The defendant must not violate any federal, state or local law while on release.

(2)—TFhe-defendant must cooperate in the collection of @ DNAsampte-if-it-is-authorized by 34 U.S.C. § 40702.

(3) The defendant must advise the court or the pretrial services office or supervising officer in writing before making
any change of residence or telephone number.

The defendant must appear in court as required and, if convicted, must surrender as directed to serve a sentence
that the court may impose.

4)

The defendant must appear TO BE ANNOUNCED by the District of Columbia Washington, DC Court. ..

- ——
If blank, defendant will be notified of next appearance.

(5)—The-defendant-must-sign-an-Appearance-Bond;-if-ordered—

Wi Revadht of Pﬁ/saﬁoej UNTT ¢
C Az REeSDLVEDS (o)
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Release (ARED Rev. 2/25/2021) Page 2 of 4 Pages

«

7 o

[

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

Pursuant to, 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c)(1)(B), the court may impose the following least restrictive condition(s) only as necessary to reasonably assure the

ITISF URTHE_R ORDERED that the defendant’s release is subject to the conditions marked below:

appearance of the person as required and the safety of any other person and the community.
¢

Lann

\

( ) (6) The defendan_t is placed in the custody of:

Person or organization

Address (only ifdbove is an organization) Redacted Pursuant to F.R.Cr.P 49.1

City and state Tel. No.

who agrees to (a) supervise the defendant (b) use every effort to assure the defendant’s appearance at all court proceedings, and (c) notify the court
immediately if the defendant violates a condition of release or is no longer in the custodian’s custody.

Signed:

Custodian Date

(X ) (7) The defendant must:

(X) @

>

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
®

e N e
ol
N N

(X) (&

¢ )M

C )0

X) &
) M
X') (m)

(X) (m)

(X) (o)
( )®

( )@

submit to supervision by and report for supervision to the
telephone number , no later than
continue or actively seek employment.

continue or start an education nrogram.

surrender any passport to: :
not obtain a passport or other international travel document.

abide by the following restrictions on personal association, residence, or travel: ~ The defendant is not to leave the Eastern District of !
Arkansas without the Court/USPO permission

avoid all contact, directly or indirectly, wrth any person who is or may be a victim or witness in the investigation or prosecution,
including:

get medical or psychiatric treatment:

return to custody each at \ ~o’clock after being released at o’clock for employment, schooling,

or the following purposes:

maintain residence at a halfway house or communlty correctlons center, as the pretrial services office or supervising officer considers
necessary. \

not possess a firearm, destructive device, or other weapon

not use alcohol ( Jatall ( X )excessively.

not use or unlawfully possess a narcotic drug or other controlled substances defined in 21 U.S.C. § 802, unless prescribed by a licensed

medical practitioner.

submit to testing for a prohibited substance if required by the pretrial services office or supervising officer. Testing may be used with

random frequency and may include urine testing, the wearing of a sweat patch, a remote alcohol testing system, and/or any form of

prohibited substance screening or testing. The defendant must not obstruct attempt to obstruct, or tamper with the efficiency and accuracy

of prohibited substance screening or testing.

partxcrpate in a program of inpatient or outpatient substance abuse therapy and counsehng if directed by the pretrial services office or

supervising officer. \

partlcxpate in one of the following location restriction programs and comply with its requirements as directed.

() (i) Curfew. You are restricted to your residence every day ( )from to S IOTN( ) as
directed by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

() (ii) Home Detention. You are restricted to your residence at all trmes except for employment; education; religious services;
medical, substance abuse, or mental health treatment; attorney visitsy court appearances; court-ordered obligations; or other
activities approved in advance by the pretrial services office or supervising officer; or

() (iii) Home Incarceration. You are restricted to 24-hour-a-day lock-down at your residence except for medical necessities and
court appearances or other activities specifically approved by the court; or \

() (iv) Stand Alone Monitoring. You have no residential curfew, home detention, or home incarceration restrictions. However,
you must comply with the location or travel restrictions as imposed by the court.
Note: Stand Alone Monitoring should be used in conjunction with global positibning system (GPS) technology.

submit to the following location monitoring technology and comply with its requirements as directed:

()@ Location monitoring technology as directed by the pretrial services or supervising ofﬁcer or

() (i) Voice Recognition; or

() (iii) Radio Frequency; or

( )@{v) GPS.
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L99B (_Rev 10/20) Additional Conditions of Release (ARED Rev. 2/25/2021) Page 3 of 4 Pages

w v @

L0 )M
D (X))
(X) ®

ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS OF RELEASE

pay all or part of the cost of location monitoring based upon your ability to pay as determined by the pretrial services or supervising
officer. ~

report as soon as possible, to the pretrial services or supervising officer, every contact with law enforcement personnel, including
arrests, questioning, or traffic stops. ™-

maintain regular contact with his/her attorney, not less than every two weeks.

report to the U.S. Probation and Pretrial Services Ofﬂce at Ieast 30 minutes prior to any court proceeding which defendant is

required to attend. .
report on a regular basis to the supervising officer. fan




(2ase14222aH00005RNIK - Datumeantt 6 1 Fikke 0 DDE222 PRggd 3 off 43

. AO 1_999 (Rev. 09/08) (ARED Rev. 2/25/2021) Advice of Penalties Page _4 of _4 Pages
b8 ADVICE OF PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS
TO THE DEFENDANT:

YOU ARE ADVISED OF THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS:

Violating any of the foregoing conditions of release may result in the immediate issuance of a warrant for your arrest, a
revocation of your release, an order of detention, a forfeiture of any bond, and a prosecution for contempt of court and could result in
imprisonment, a fine, or both.

While on release, if you commit a federal felony offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than ten years
and for a federal misdemeanor offense the punishment is an additional prison term of not more than one year. This sentence will be
consecutive (i.e., in addition to) to any other sentence you receive.

It is a crime punishable by up to ten years in prison, and a $250,000 fine, or both, to: obstruct a criminal investigation;
tamper with a witness, victim, or informant; retaliate or attempt to retaliate against a witness, victim, or informant; or intimidate or
attempt to intimidate a witness, victim, juror, informant, or officer of the court. The penalties for tampering, retaliation, or intimidation
are significantly more serious if they involve a killing or attempted killing.

If, after release, you knowingly fail to appear as the conditions of release require, or to surrender to serve a sentence,
you may be prosecuted for failing to appear or surrender and additional punishment may be imposed. If you are convicted of:

(1) an offense punishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of fifteen years or more — you will be fined

not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 10 years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by imprisonment for a term of five years or more, but less than fifteen years - you will be fined not

more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both;

(3) any other felony - you will be fined not more than $250,000 or imprisoned not more than two years, or both;

(4) amisdemeanor - you will be fined not more than $100,000 or imprisoned not more than one year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender will be consecutive to any other sentence you receive. In
addition, a failure to appear or surrender may result in the forfeiture of any bond posted.

Acknowledgment of the Defendant

I'acknowledge that I am the defendant in this case and that I am aware of the conditions of release. I promise to obey all conditions
of release, to appear as directed, and surrender to serve any sentence imposed. I am aware of the penalties and sanctions set forth above.

f Defendam s Signature

‘m()ﬂd/o\( ,4£~ 725 ¢3

7 /5” vnd Stite

Directions to the United States Marshal

The United States marshal is ORDERED to keep the defendant in custody until notified by the clerk or judge that the defendant
has posted bond and/or complied with all other conditions for release. If still in custody, the defendant must be produced before
the appropriate judge at the time and place specified.

Date // ”;/ 22 %{/\/

Judrcr I Officer’s Slgnatur

W The defendant is ORDERED released after processing.
)

Jerome T. Kearney, U. S. Maglstrate Judge

Printed name and title

DISTRIBUTION: COURT  DEFENDANT  PRETRIAL SERVICE  U.S. ATTORNEY  U.S. MARSHAL
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Query Reports Utilities Help What's New Log Out
CLOSED,Released

U.S. District Court
Eastern District of Arkansas (Central Division)
CRIMINAL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 4:22-mj-00001-JTK-1

Case title: USA v. Snow Date Filed: 01/03/2022
Other court case number: 1:21-mj-00705RMW District of ~ Date Terminated: 01/04/2022
Columbia, Washington DC

Assigned to: Magistrate Judge Jerome
T. Kearney

Defendant (1)

Robert Snow represented by William Daniel Shelton , Jr.
TERMINATED: 01/04/2022 Federal Public Defenders Office
also known as The Victory Building

Bob Snow 1401 West Capitol Avenue
TERMINATED: 01/04/2022 Suite 490

Little Rock, AR 72201
501-324-6113

Fax: 501-324-6128

Email: will_shelton@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Public Defender or
Community Defender Appointment

Pending Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None
Terminated Counts Disposition
None

Highest Offense Level (Terminated)

None

https://ared-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?814025784874347-L 1 0-1 1/10/2022
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Complaints Disposition

None

Plaintiff

USA represented by Stacy R. Williams

U. S. Attorney's Office

Eastern District of Arkansas

Post Office Box 1229

Little Rock, AR 72203-1229
501-340-2654

Email: stacy.williams@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Assistant US Attorney

Date Filed # | Docket Text

01/03/2022 1 | Rule 5(c)(3) Documents Received from District of Columbia, Washington, DC as
to Robert Snow (2nd page of Arrest Warrant not scanned - Not for Public
Disclosure. (Imc) (Entered: 01/03/2022)

NOTICE OF HEARING as to Robert Snow: Initial Appearance set for 1/4/2022
at 2:00 p.m. in Little Rock, Arkansas, in Courtroom #4C before Magistrate Judge
Jerome T. Kearney. (Imc) (Entered: 01/03/2022)

01/04/2022 3 | (This is a TEXT ENTRY ONLY. There is no pdf document associated with this
entry.) Minute Entry for proceedings held before Magistrate Judge Jerome T.
Kearney: Initial Appearance in Rule 5(¢)(3) proceedings as to Robert Snow held
on 1/4/2022. Court called to Order. Case called. Rights and charges explained.
William Shelton-AFPD, appointed. The defendant waived his right to a
preliminary hearing. The government did not seek detention. The Court released
the defendant on limited supervision. Court Adjourned. AUSA-Stacy Williams;
FPD-William Shelton; USPO-Miranda Murray (ECRO: L. Coleman.) (Imc)
(Entered: 01/04/2022)

CJA 23 Financial Affidavit by Robert Snow. (Imc) Additional attachment added
on 1/6/2022: # 1 Main Document - Correct.(kbc) (Entered: 01/04/2022)

ORDER APPOINTING FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER William Daniel
Shelton, Jr. for Robert Snow. Signed by Magistrate Judge Jerome T. Kearney on
01/04/2022. (Imc) Additional attachment added on 1/6/2022: # 1 Main Document
- Correct. (kbc) (Entered: 01/04/2022)

ORDER Setting Conditions of Release as to Robert Snow (1) O/R Limited
Supervision. Signed by Magistrate Judge Jerome T. Kearney on 01/04/2022.(Imc)

01/03/2022

[\

01/04/2022

[

01/04/2022

|n

01/04/2022

I

https://ared-ecf.sso.dcn/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?814025784874347-L 1 0-1 1/10/2022
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Additional attachment added on 1/6/2022: # 1 Main Document - Correct. (kbc)
(Entered: 01/04/2022)

01/04/2022

(BN

E-mail sent to District of Columbia, Washington D.C. transmitting Rule 5 papers
as to Robert Snow. (Imc) (Entered: 01/05/2022)

NOTICE OF DOCKET CORRECTION re 5 Order Appointing Public Defender.
CORRECTION: The original document was submitted in error (wrong file
stamp) due to a clerical mistake by the Clerk's office. The correct document was
added to 5 and hereto for service/review by the parties. (kbc) (Entered:
01/06/2022)

NOTICE OF DOCKET CORRECTION re 6 Order Setting Conditions of
Release. CORRECTION: The original document was submitted in error (wrong
file stamp) due to a clerical mistake by the Clerk's office. The correct document
was added to 6 and hereto for service/review by the parties. (kbc) (Entered:

01/06/2022)

01/06/2022

oo

01/06/2022
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